Response to Queries made in the Pre-Bid meeting held on 3rd April, 2006 in connection with engagement of Design Consultants for the Commonwealth Games Village and Competition and Training Venues

Q.No.1

When do Consultants submit the financial bid?

Ans.:-
Together with the technical bid but in separate sealed envelope. This is already mentioned in the RFP document at pageX-2 at page 41

Q.No.2.
Are there any detailed plans of the Games Village?

Ans:-

No detailed plans are available.

Q.No.3
Can the Asian Games Village be visited and are there any detailed plans of this Village?

Ans:-
The consultant can visit the Asian Games Village of 1982 near Siri fort Sports Complex.

Q.No.4
Where are main stadium, competition venues and other facilities to be located?

Ans.:-
The main stadium would be the existing Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium and most of the existing SAI/NDMC facilities would also be venues. Apart from them some new venues would be developed by DDA, SAI, Delhi University and Delhi Government.

Q.No.5
Can a city map be provided?

Ans.:-
This has been posted on the DDA website (www.dda.org.in).

Q.No.6
Will other public infrastructure like Airport, Railway Station, etc., would also be upgraded?

Ans.:-
The public infrastructure is likely to be upgraded by 2010.

Q.No.7
Whether any other recreational facilities within the venues or nearby adjacent areas are also to be included in the Master Plan?

Ans.:-
The Plans for the venues are to be prepared as per the scope of the work mentioned in the RFP document.

Q.No.8
Can a copy of Master Plan for Delhi 2021 be made available?

Ans.:-
Draft Master Plan 2021 is available on website of DDA.  Master Plan for Delhi 2001 is a priced document available at sale counter of DDA.

Q.No.9.
Are there any special requirements to accommodate different nations and cultural and religious faiths in the Games Village?

Ans.:-
Generally, separate blocks are assigned to individual CGAs and prayer halls are provided for different faiths.

Q.No.10
Can a Transportation Plan for extension of existing and new infrastructure to all the Games Venues be provided?

Ans.:-
The scope of work of the Consultant would be restricted within the specific venues.

Q.No.11
Can a firm be part of joint venture for the Games Village and a different joint venture for the competition venues?

Ans.:-
Yes. 

Q.No.12.
Whether Land Use Zones i.e. Residential, Commercial, PSP and Recreational within the Games Village areas can be altered, if required for making the Layout Plans?

Ans.:-
Quantum of areas under different land use cannot be altered.  However, configuration location of commercial area can be adjusted within 16.5ha. area comprising residential and commercial areas.  Similarly configuration of PSP area can be altered against recreation areas.
Q.No.13.
Are there are any detailed requirement for public/semi-public facilities in the 21 ha. Area?

Ans.:-
The PSP area would accommodate part of the International Zone, VOSA, Transport Mall, Training Areas, etc. of the Games Village.  In addition, accommodation in the form of hotels/hostels can also be provided.

Q.No.14.
What would be the criteria for evaluation of the technical bids?

Ans.:-
Technical bids of bidders that fulfill the eligibility criteria and are shortlisted for making the presentation would be evaluated as per the following criteria :-

	a) 
	Experience in similar nature of work
	10 marks

	b)
	Office establishment and key personnel to be deployed on the project.
	10 marks

	c) 
	Specific projects in previous Olympic, CWG, Asian Games and prizes won in various design competitions
	10 marks

	d) 
	Presentation
	

	
	Design Creativity
	20 marks

	
	· Urban Form

· Responsive architecture to surrounding built form

· Overall Venue legacy

· CGF requirements and architectural vision for city

· Streetscape, landscape, street furniture 


	

	
	Planning/Circulation Issues 
	10 marks

	
	· Environment friendly/Ecological solutions

· Connectivity improvement and circulation systems 

· Zoning/transport links 

· Existing capacity and potential for expansion/overlay


	

	
	Engineering Innovations 
	15 marks

	
	· Construction Technology and details

· Use of local and eco-friendly building materials

· Fabrication quality/construction detail 

· Sports Technology/Services 

· Energy efficiency/waste management

· Solution to site constraints indicated in para C page 5 of the RFP document 


	

	
	Management Issues 
	5 marks 

	
	· Security aspects 

· Convenience of athletes/spectators 

· Facilities for EAD Events and for differently abled individuals 


	

	
	Total
	80 marks


Q.No.15.
What is the estimated cost of the Games Village and Competition Venues?

Ans.:-
The estimated cost at current cost is approximately Rs.8750 million for the Games Village and approximately Rs.1800 million for the Competition Venues.  Cost includes the PPP project also.  These are estimated figures only and do not make DDA liable for any contractual implication.
Q.No.16.
What is the anticipated cost of the International Zone of the Games Village?

Ans.:-
The estimated cost of international zone is Rs.1220 million approx.  

Q.No.17
The mode of transport for athletes to and fro from the Games Village?

Ans.:-
 Mainly it will be by buses/coaches to be engaged exclusively. 

Q.No.18.
What development controls would be applicable and whether any special concessions would be made? 

Ans.:-
As per the norms of the Master Plan of Delhi.

Q.No.19
Would there be special parking areas including basement parking for the apartments and the hotels in the Games Village?

Ans.:-
Parking facilities are to be as per the Master Plan of Delhi considering post-Games use. During the Games the transport mall shall be mainly used.

Q.No.20
Is data for one hundred years flood level mapping available?

Ans.:-
Yes. 

Q.No.21.
What would be the quality rating of the hotels?

Ans.:-
These can be Four/Five Star, Service Apartments or Budget Hotels. 

Q.No.22.
Has the change in land use at the Games Village site been finalized?

Ans.:-
Likely to be finalized shortly.

Q.No.23.
What inputs would the Consultants receive regarding security aspects at the Venues/Village?

Ans.:-
Suggestions of Delhi Police and concerned departments would be considered and incorporated.

Q.No.24.
If a consortium bids both for the Games Village as well as Competition Venues do they need to submit one technical bid and two separate financial bids?

Ans.:- 
Separate technical bids for the Games Village and the Competition Venues are to be submitted alongwith separate financial bids.
Q.No.25.
Is a formal agreement for confirming a joint venture/consortium required?

Ans.:-
Yes.

Q.26.
Can the DDA provide a draft contract to the Consultants?

Ans.:-
No.

Q.27.
Is it possible to retain a part of the fees payable in lieu of a bank guarantee? 

Ans.:-
DDA may not ask for a bank guarantee where payment has been released against the work completed or milestone achieved.
Q.28.
What quality of drinking water is likely to be required at the Games Village and Competition Venues?

Ans.:-
As per norms set by the Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS).

Q.29.
What would be the security amount to be retained while making payment of consultancy fees?

Ans.:-
This is mentioned in the RFP document in para M 2 at page 28.

Q.30.
Would details of site survey, topographic and geotechnical information be made available?

Ans.:-
The available information has been posted on DDA website (www.dda.org.in).  However, the Consultants would need to make their own detailed investigations independently.
Q.31.
What environmental design standards such as energy rating, waste recycling, etc., are expected? 

Ans.:-
These should be based on International standards.

Q.32.
What accommodation and DDA support services including technical team would be provided to the Consultants?

Ans.:-
A camp office to the Consultant may be provided at the project site office.  A dedicated DDA team of technical experts would be interacting with the Consultants.

Q.33.
What would be the source of water supply for the Games Village and Competition Venues?

Ans.:-
This would be both through dedicated supply from the Delhi Jal Board (DJB) as well as from ground water sources.


Q.34.
Would the DDA pay any compensation to the bidding parties for making the presentation?

Ans:-
No.  This is mentioned in para 9 at page 21 of the RFP document.

Q.35.
Can the annexures mentioned in the RFP document be reproduced on separate sheets of papers?

Ans :-
Yes. However, all the paras and columns indicated should be reproduced. This is also mentioned in the footnote of page 51 of RFP document.
Q.36.
How would the schedule of services be managed when so many design consultants would be engaged?

Ans :-
A design consultant would be engaged for the Games Village and one for the Competition Venues. However, both these works can also be assigned to one consultant provided he has applied for both and is found suitable. 

Q.37
How would DDA manage the entire work?

Ans :-
A selected team of officers shall manage the project.

Q.38.
Are any traffic problems anticipated due to Akshardham Temple?

Ans :-
Signal free approaches are being planned to the proposed site.  However, the traffic circulation plan within the scheme boundary has to be worked out by the Consultant.

Q.39.
Would the mode of development of the residential area be suggested by the Consultants or would DDA decide the same?
Ans :-
This would be decided by the DDA after considering the proposals of the Consultants.

Q.40.
For which buildings in the Games Village would detailed designs need to be submitted by the Design Consultant and whether this would need to be done also for facilities to be developed on PPP basis?

Ans :-
At this stage conceptual designs of layout and buildings are  required.  Once the Consultant is assigned the work, detailed design including all services mentioned in the scope of work for all buildings and  facilities except those to be developed on PPP mode is to be given.
Q.41
Would Design Consultants need to supervise the construction work or only make occasional visits to monitor the progress and provide clarifications?

 Ans :-
This is given in para (xiv) at page 9, para(iv) of page 11,  para (k) at page 12, paras 3 & 5 of  page 36 and other related paras in the RFP document.

Q.42.
Can the earnest money be decreased from Rs.5 lacs to Rs.1 lac or alternatively can a bank guarantee be submitted?

Ans :-
No.

Q.43.
What would be the facilities to be provided in the Public/Semi-Public land and recreational land in the Games Village?

Ans:-
Please refer reply given to question No.13.  The recreational area is to be developed as green area including appropriate landscape considering the peripheral constraints of noise pollution due to railway line and road traffic on NH-24, etc. (Report from experts suggesting noise reduction measures is available on DDA website).

Q.44.
Para 3 of page 24 does not indicate the Transport Mall and VOSA area which is indicated in para 2 of page 7

Ans:-
Please note that in para 3 of page 24 instead of Transport Mall, Transport Centre has been indicated which may be read as the Transport Mall and the VOSA area may also be added to para 3 (ii)(b) at page 24.
Q.45.
How many concepts and designs do the consultants have to prepare for the Venues?

Ans:-
The concepts and designs to be prepared by the Consultants would need to be examined by various bodies like DDA,  Organizing Committee, the CGF, DUAC, etc. for which designs may need  alterations/modifications.

Q.46.
Whether Consultants would be paid separate fees for other works mentioned in the Scope of Works apart from the urban designs and architectural detailed design and whether Consultants would have to quote separately for various items of works?

Ans:-
The fees should be quoted in the following manner (modified Form E is enclosed) :- 

A) Fees to be quoted for Design Consultancy of Competition Venues only.  The work of upgradation of Training Venues and Services, etc. of the sports complexes has been excluded from the Scope of Work.

B) Fees to be quoted for Design Consultancy for the Games Village–

i) For the Urban Design of the Games Village as per RFP document.

ii) For comprehensive Architectural services for all the buildings and facilities except living area comprising of Residential and Commercial Zone which is proposed to be developed on PPP mode.

iii) For comprehensive Architectural services of part or whole of living area comprising of Residential and Commercial Zone as may be required if the same are not developed on PPP mode.  For this work the Consultant may quote the fees on a percentage basis assuming the construction cost @ Rs.10,000/- per sq.m. of covered area plus all projections i.e., balconies, etc. and basement and this may be mentioned as para B (iii) in Form E of page 53 of the RFP document.  This includes cost of all services including civil, electrical, interior design, furniture, street furniture, etc., as mentioned in Para E - Scope of Work.  

However, fees at para B (iii) will not be taken into account for deciding the lowest financial bid for the Design Consultancy of the Games Village.  Fees thus quoted in percentage may be negotiated by DDA with the lowest eligible bidder of Design Consultancy for the Games Village on PPP model at any stage before/after finalizing the contract for Consultancy on PPP model at the discretion of DDA.  (The role of the Consultants for the part of the Games Village to be developed on PPP mode has been explained in the response to query No. 51)
Q.47.
What would be the extent of upgradation of existing facilities at the Siri Fort and Yamuna Sports Complexes and whether site plans and detailed architectural designs would be made available?

Ans :-
Please note that it has now been decided to exclude the work pertaining to the upgradation of the existing facilities at these sports complexes. The bidders may now only quote for the Design Consultancy for the Competition Venues. 

Q.48.
It is stated on page 6 of RFP Document that DDA proposes to engage two Design Consultants for the project.  The scope of work of one Design Consultant is indicated against ‘A’ and that of other Design Consultant is indicated against ‘B’ in Form E.  It may please be confirmed that TOTAL at bottom of first page of form ‘E’ is for item ‘B’ i.e., it does not have to include item ‘A’?

Ans:-
Yes.  Kindly also refer to the response provided to query No.46 above.

Q.49
Under “Scope of work” para 2 on page 7 of RFP Document indicates a number of items including water supply, sewerage, electrification, etc. for development of plots in general, bulk water supply, electricity, sewer connection, storm water outlet are provided by the concerned authority at boundary of plot.  What is the arrangement for various services in this case, specially for water supply and electricity?

Ans:-
It will be provided upto the scheme boundary or the nearest point of bulk services available.  

Q.50.
What would be the extent of socio-demographic services to be rendered by the Consultant?

Ans:-
This would be restricted to address the  issues of design implementation aspect, market feasibility and legacy issues.

Q.51
What would be the role of the Design Consultant for the part of the Games Village to be developed on PPP basis?

Ans:-
Role of the Design Consultant for the development on PPP basis would be to formulate urban design controls and guidelines for the component to be developed on PPP model. The Consultant will also be required to give detailed parameters of requirements which each of these buildings should necessarily have. The Consultant will also need to examine the proposal of these developments as per the requirements. Detailed design of overlay work on the PPP component of the project shall also be part of the scope of work of the Consultants.



Q.52.
Can details of projects to be tendered including of site infrastructure development be indicated?

Ans :-
The tender process shall be envisaged after the project documents are finalized.

Q.53.
Does the Consultants require to provide services of a Site Superintendent?

Ans :-
The role of the Consultants has been detailed in the Scope of Work in the RFP document.  

Q.54.
What would be the contractual obligation of the Consultant in providing various services at the Games Village site such as advice on traffic, parking, STP, waste water recycling, etc.

Ans :-
Advice on planning and design of these facilities inside the Games Village would be required to be given by the Consultant.  However, since the STP at the Games Village would be designed by Delhi Jal Board(DJB) services for designing this facility would not be required to be provided by the Consultant.
Q.55.
DDA is to determine the acceptance and completion of services.  What would be the criteria in determining the extent of rework required for acceptance of the services?

Ans:-
Essentially, these services may be required if modifications are suggested by DDA, the Organizing Committee, CGF, DUAC and other approving authorities.
Q.56.  
What role does the Consultant have in post-Games development of the sites?

Ans:-
The role of the Consultant is restricted to the post-Games period as indicated in para H 1 on page 18 of the RFP document.

Q.57.
What is involved in obtaining approval from various agencies?

Ans:-
The DDA would make the payments of the prescribed  fees that need to be paid for obtaining clearances and also provide necessary assistance to the Consultants to obtain these clearances from various agencies. However, it would be the responsibility of the Consultants to actually obtain all required clearances/approvals.

Q.58.
What would be the design brief to be addressed at the qualification stage,
how many parties would be short-listed and what would be the criteria for evaluation?

Ans:-
Only conceptual plans for facilities may be indicated in the Power Point Presentation.  Design brief for this would be as per the requirements for such facilities for hosting the Commonwealth Games.  The number of parties to be short-listed would be decided by the DDA.  The evaluation criteria will be as per response given to query No.14 above.

Q.59.
Would the DDA make payment of fees in foreign currency and would the DDA accept the bid on a percentage fees basis on estimated construction cost?

Ans:-
DDA would make payments in Indian Rupees and as per the regulations of the Government of India in this regard.  Please also refer to response to query No.46 above.
Q.60.

Are fees inclusive of levies and taxes including service tax?

Ans:-
The Consultants should quote the fees including all taxes to be paid by the Consultants as per the prevalent rates details of which should be indicated.  The taxes and levies will be paid by DDA as per the rates prevalent on the date of each payment.
Q.61
What is the percentage applicable for extra services as mentioned in para 1 of page 32?

Ans:-
The contents of Para 1 of page 32 is amply clear.  The decision of the DDA shall be final in this matter.

Q.62
What would be the wording of Indemnity Bond?

Ans:-
As per the normal Indemnity Bonds submitted  for such projects.

Q.63.
Whether traffic and infrastructural planning work by the Consultants would be limited to the venue sites only?

Ans:-
Yes. 

Q.64.
Which are the various Committees before whom the Consultants would be required to make presentations and the frequency of these presentations? 

Ans:-
This would include all Committees constituted by the Govt. of India for delivering the Commonwealth Games 2010 as well as other Committees like the Organizing Committee, the CGF, DUAC, etc. including various Committees of the DDA. The frequency of these presentations shall be as per requirements.

Q.65.

Who will assess the market potential?

Ans:-
The decision would be made by the DDA with inputs from both the Design and Financial Consultants.

Q.66.

Does the work include interior design of the venue?

Ans:-
Yes, as given in para (ii)(e) at page 10.

Q.67.
Does the Consultants require to prepare printed material/brochure, etc.?

Ans:-
Yes, as given at para (iii) (f) at page 10.  However, the Consultant would only need to prepare the draft material.  Printing and other costs would be borne by the DDA.
Q.68.
Whether planning and design of facilities/equipments for competition and training venues is part of the work of the Consultants?

Ans:-
Yes, though these designs would not include designing of sports equipments as these are generally standardized by the International Federations.


Please note that it has been decided that the lumpsum fees for the Design Consultancy for Competition and Training Venues as mentioned at para A of Form E at page 53, is to be quoted for the Competition Venues only excluding the component for Training Venues. (Modified Form E is enclosed.)
Q.69
Whether the site surveys would be required to be done by the Consultants and whether extra fees for this would be paid?

Ans:-
Refer response to query No.30 above. No extra fees shall be paid.

Q.70
What does similar completed works during the last five years mean?

Ans:-
This is detailed in para 3 at page 16.

Q.71
What is DDA’s schedule for design and construction activities?

Ans:-
Except for temporary overlay works all works are to be completed by the end of 2009.

Q.72
How would the consultancy fees be paid during the intervening period from the time of completion of work till 2010?

Ans:-
The mode of payment of fees would be as indicated in Para L at page 24-26 of the RFP document.

Q.73
Whether bank guarantee of Rs.5 lacs would be admissible in place of earnest money deposit?

Ans:-
No.

Q.74
Whether the DDA would extend the date of receipt of bids to enable the parties to tie up for forming joint ventures?

Ans:-
The schedule for selection of Technical Consultants has been revised and the revised schedule is enclosed.
Q.75
Whether DDA would execute the projects for the Games Village or give it to some other agency after taking the designs from the Consultant?

Ans:-
Various components of the Games Village are envisaged to be developed through different practices/modes of development which could be through execution of works by the DDA, PPP basis as well as turn- key basis.

Q.76
Whether the presentation to be made by the Consultants would be essentially about the expertise and experience or also upon the actual architectural design of the facilities?

Ans:-
In the RFP document conceptual designs of the complex/facilities have been called for apart from the experience and expertise of the bidding parties.

Q.77
Whether the DDA would negotiate the fees to be paid to the Consultants?

Ans:-
Yes, if required.  This has been mentioned in para (K) at Page-23.

Q.78
The turnover criteria of Rs.5 crore during each of the last three years is discriminatory for Indian Architectural firms

Ans:-
Considering the scope of work, a turnover of Rs.5 crore is found to be reasonable.

Q.79
Is the accommodation at the Games Village to be provided for 7500 competitors and officials, or 7500 competitors and additional for officials?

Ans:-
Accommodation for a total number of approx. 7500 persons including athletes and officials has to be provided at the Games Village.

Q.80
Whether the Akshardham temple road or the embankment road would be used for the Games Village?

Ans:_
This is part of the Design aspect of the Games Village.

Q.81
What would the plinth area of the toilets/service apartments and the residential apartments likely to be?

Ans:-
This is part of the Design aspect.

Q.82
Is twin bedded accommodation to be provided only for competitors or also for officials?

Ans:-
Twin bedded accommodation, or such appropriate accommodation, is to be provided for all the persons to be accommodated at the Games village.  However, single bedded accommodation is provided to certain individuals like the Chef de missions, team managers and other special members.

Q.83
Can DDA provide a map of Delhi showing the venues and the proposed routes?

Ans:-
Map has been posted on the DDA website (www.dda.org.in).

Q.84
What would be the mode of access to the venues?
Ans:-
Generally athletes and officials are transported in dedicated coaches  except for certain officials who get dedicated cars.

Q.85
What is the access to the Metro?

Ans:-
Metro station has been shown in the site plan available in the RFP document.

Q.86
Are there any restrictions pertaining to height of buildings, etc. at the Games Village due to the location of the Akshardham temple?

Ans:-
Development Controls of Master Plan of Delhi shall be applicable.

Q.87
What would be the future use of the Transport Mall?

Ans:-
Generally Transport Malls at Games Villages are developed through temporary overlay.  However, innovative ideas may be worked out for its future use.

Q.88

The eligibility criteria should not be limited to works done in the last 5 years but should be for a longer period?

Ans.

The eligibility criteria mentioned in the RFP document will hold good.

Q.89

Whether sub-Consultants can support more than one Consortium?

Ans.

Sub-Consultants can support more than one Consortium if they are not a formal member of any joint venture/Consortium.
Q.90

List of works and activities in the Games Village to be funded by DDA and those proposed on PPP mode.

Ans.

Part/whole residential accommodation is anticipated through PPP mode and will depend upon the advice of Financial Consultant.

Q.91

The approximate amount of project cost to be committed by DDA out of the total cost of the project?

Ans.

The exact amount of funding to be provided from various sources cannot be indicated.  Please also refer to response to query No.15 above.

Q.92

Whether the experience only of members of the Consortium would be taken into consideration or whether the experience of sub-Consultants would also be considered?  

Ans.

Experience and expertise of only formal members of a joint venture/ consortium would only be considered. 

Q.93

Whether the extent of the role of the Consultant in projects referred in Form ‘A’ & ‘B’ need to be indicated?

Ans.

These may be indicated by the Consultants.
Q.94

If a Consultant desires to apply separately for both the Design consultancies, i.e., for the Games Village and the Competition Venues as well as Financial consultancy would the application fees and earnest money deposits need to be submitted separately for each bid?

Ans.

Yes.  For each bid, i.e., Design Consultancy for Games Village, Design Consultancy for Competition Venues and Financial Consultancy separate application fees and earnest money deposits are required.
Q.95

Details of site constraints of the Games Village including environmental issues, low load bearing capacity of soil including soil liquefaction?

Ans.

The DDA has initiated the work of obtaining environmental clearances for the projects.  Also refer to response given query No.30 above.
Q.96

Detailed location, length, scope of work for multiple level intersections, pedestrian sub-ways, flyovers etc.?

Ans.

Consultant’s scope is within the scheme boundary only.

Q.97

Whether a member of a Consortium can participate in bidding for both the Design and Financial consultancies?  

Ans.

Yes.

Q.98

If an international firm without an establishment in India applies as a lead firm of a joint venture/consortium, whether the MOU by a public notary is to be attested in the home country of the lead firm?

Ans.

This can be done in the home country of the lead firm.
Q.99

Whether intending parties should provide a list of equipment as required in Para 5 of page 17?

Ans.

Yes, intending parties may provide a list of any specialized equipment that they possess which they intend to use for the project.

Q.100

For considering aggregate turnover of a party of a joint venture/consortium what would the nature of activities include?

Ans.

The nature of activities would be as detailed in the eligibility criteria of the RFP document.

Q.101

The percentage breakdown of Design Consultancy fees indicated at page 25 is 105%.

Ans.

The percentage of fees payable at i) of stage 7 of page 25 would be 25% instead of 30%.
Q.102

Topographical Plans service of the venues.

Ans.

Whatever information is available has been posted on DDA’s website.  However, the Consultants should also collect their own data/information.

Q.103

Details of existing utilities like electricity, water supply, drainage, etc. at the venues. 


Ans.

This would be provided by DDA at the time of detailed designing.  For conceptual design the Consultants are required to make their own assessment.

Q.104

Spare bulk services available in respect of electricity, water, drainage at the venues.

Ans.

This would be provided by DDA at the time of detailed designing.  For conceptual design the Consultants are required to make their own assessment.

Q.105

Existing and forecast traffic figures.

Ans.

Please refer to response given to query No.63 above.  The Consultants are required to do their own assessment.

Q.106

Information regarding the ground water and fill material.

Ans.

These need to be collected by the Consultants from the relevant authorities.  However, recommendation on soil investigation report has been posted on the website.

Q.107

Rainfall data and HFL of river Yamuna.

Ans.

The information may be collected from C.E.(Irrigation/Flood), GNCTD, Delhi.

Q.108

Issue of written clarifications would require allowing sufficient time after these clarifications are issued

Ans.

Individual replies are not being sent to parties who raised queries relating to the RFP document.  All information would be posted on the DDA website and would form part of the RFP document.  The revised schedule for selection of Technical Consultants is enclosed. 

NOTE :-  
DDA reserves the right to accept part of work or whole work.  It also reserves the right to reject all or any tender without assigning any reason.
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